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June 26,2014

Steven Reed

Governor Office Bldg

200 Madison Street

PO Box 360

Jefferson City MO 65102-0360

RE: Tariff Update - P.S.C. MO No. 1 - ExOp of Missouri, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications
Dear Mr. Reed:

Enclosed for the Commission’s approval, ExOp of Missouri, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications, hereby submits
the following tariff pages with changes to be effective July 1, 2014:

Section 9, Seventh Revised Sheet 51

The purpose of this filing is to extend a new promotional offering on Voice Advantage II. During the period of July
1, 2014 through October 31, 2014, residential customers subscribing to standard Voice Advantage II Feature
Bundles, subject to certain limitations, may be eligible to receive a credit on their account for 3 months.

Please contact Beth Westman at 207.535.4249 or bwestman@fairpoint.com with any questions or concerns
regarding this filing.

Sincerely,
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Patrick L. Morse
Senior VP Governmental Affairs
FairPoint Communications

P: 620-227-4409
F:620-227-8576



